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MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Cost Bstimates for Improvements at Ras Banas J}ﬂ’_

for about a month. The enclosure gives some breakdown of these cost

estimates, but the level of detail shown is not meant to imply
accuracy, '

Lﬁff Although the total of alil improvements comes to $250 million,
we are currently in the grocess of prioritizing the individual
requirements. We could improve our capability to stage through

Ras Banas by doing only some of these projects. The major components
are:

- airfield improvements (in this estimate $38.3M) necessary
to handle C-141 aircraft equivalents,

> bort development ($32M) including pier construction and
dredging requirements, . '

- infrastructure ($43.5M) for fuel and water storage and
distribution reflecting the very low local economic support
structure, and _

- facilities for ground unit staging ($70.9M) primarily for
cantonment areas.

Beiter cost estimates for all the work we are considering
will be available following a detailed technical inspection of
Ras Banas, which we intend to undertake later this month.
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